

You can contact me at: selmeczys@gmail.com

Institute of Udmurt Philology, Finno-Ugric Studies and Journalism; department of General and Finno-Ugric Linguistics

Campus bld. 2, room 209

Hello, my name is Soma Selmeczy, I am the Hungarian lecturer at UdSU. I am from Hungary, but in the last few years I lived and worked in many different countries. I love traveling and learning new languages. I am a linguist, particularly interested in comparative morphology, morphosyntax and language documentation. I am looking forward to spend the following few years here, in Izhevsk and learn more about the Udmurt language and culture. My hobbies are hiking, cooking, walking around aimlessly and asking questions.

Education:

2016: CELTA (Cambridge English Language Teaching to Adults)

2014-2015: MA in Linguistics (Language Documentation and Description) SOAS, University of London, United Kingdom

2010-2014: BA in Hungarian and Italian, University College London, United Kingdom

Work Experience:

2016-2018: English and Hungarian as a foreign language teacher at International House Budapest, Hungary 2015-2016: Speech Data Evaluator at Google Inc. (contracted though Adecco), London, United Kingdom